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From: Daniel Barss M%ﬁ- Wb NEA—
To: Charles Tinkler, Diane Jackson, George Hubbard, ...
Date: Thu, Aug 10, 2000 8:14 AM

Subject: Re: Goals for TWG Report

George,

I took a quick read through the goals and had two initial comments.

1. | am not sure we should say there is no criteria for when Formal EP should be required. See 10 CFR
30.32(i)(1)(i), and the EPA PAGs.
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Dan

>>> George Hubbard 08/09 11:55 AM >>>

Attached are goals which Tim has developed with regard to our TWG Report. Please review and be
familiar with them so we are all on the same wavelength and headed in the same direction with regard to
desired outcomes and outputs. Also, | have attached, FYI, an answer to Tim's question as to "what
criteria has been used in past EP exemptions.”

Let me or Tim know if you have any questions.

George Hubbard
2870

CC: Gary Holahan, Jared Wermiel, John Hannon, Ralph...
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